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. Mueller, Eric

From: Peterson, llsa

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:32 AM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: RE: Drafting Request

Thank you so much. We would in fact like a companion drafted.

Thanks again,
lisa

lisa Peterson

Office of Representative Kristen Dexter
68th Assembly District

Phone: (608) 266-9172

Toll Free: (888) 534-0068

From: Mueller, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2009 10:24 AM
To: Peterson, Iisa

Subject: Drafting Request

Ms. Peterson,

Sen. Kretilow's office contacted me to request that a companion bill to LRB 09-0144 be drafted for your office. The bill is in
regards to remedying a missed deadline for the amendment of a tax incremental district in Chippewa Falls. | would just
like to verify that your office wants this companion bill drafted.

Eric Mueller

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
Phone: (608)261-7032
eric.mueller@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov
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2009 BILL

AN AcCT j;/”create 66.1105 (5) (bq) of the sttaé,,,tutesf:;i’?elating to: the filing of certain

forms related to tax incremental financing district number ten in the city of

Chippewa Falls.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a city or village may create a tax incremental district (TID)
in part of its territory. The project plan of the TID may be amended by resolution of
a city’s planning commission. Before such an amendment may take effect, however,
several procedures are required. These procedures include approval by the common
council, review by a joint review board, and a public hearing. Once these procedures
are completed, the city clerk must submit the amendment and certain forms to the
Department of Revenue (DOR). Upon receipt, DOR is required to recalculate and
recertify the tax incremental base of the TID. The amendment and forms must be
submitted to DOR on or before December 31 of the year in which the changes to the
TID take effect.

This bill specifies that if the clerk of the city of Chippewa Falls submits the
necessary forms to DOR on or before December 31, 2009, for a TID, the project plan
of which was amended or attempted to be amended on January 1, 2007, based on
actions taken by the common council in November 2006, DOR must proceed as if the
forms had been timely filed on or before December 31, 2007, except that a value
increment may not be certified before 2010.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Y
SEcTION 1. 66.1105 (5) (bq) of the statutes is created to read:

66.1105 (5) (bq) Notwithstanding the time limits in par. (b), if the city clerk of
a city that amended, or attempted to amend, the project plan of a tax incremental
district on January 1, 2007, based on actions taken by the common council in
November 20086, files with the department of revenue, not later than December 31,
2009, the forms and application that were originally due on or before December 31,
2007, the tax incremental base of the district shall be redetermined by the
department of revenue as if the forms and application had been filed on or before
December 31, 2007, and, until the tax incremental district terminates, the
department of revenue shall allocate tax increments and treat the district in all other
respects as if the forms and application had been filed on or before December 31,
2007, except that the department of revenue may not certify a value increment under
par. (b) before 2010.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Dexter, Kristen

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:49 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1652/1 Topic: Missed application deadline; TID (tax

incremental district) in city of Chippewa Falls

Please Jacket LRB 09-1652/1 for the ASSEMBLY. If possible we would like to get the jacket-today.

Thank you very much




